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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 8:45 AM

To: ‘roger@letsdolunch.com’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change Mailing Address for Florida Corporation
Mr. Troy,

The attached email has been farwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access
Division of Corporations

Pleass take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simpty click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Roger Troy Wilson [mailto:roger@letsdolunch.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 8:08 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Roger Wilson

Subject: Change Mailing Address for Florida Corporation

Please change the Mailing Address for Sunshine Publications, Inc, ID#65-0464978, a Florida
Corporation (Document Number P94000007302) to the following:

Sunshine Publications, Inc
4731 Bonita Bay Blvd
Suite 1202

Bonita Springs, FL 34134

Phone: 239-390-3900
Thanks, and God bless,
Roger Troy

Roger Troy Wilson, author of "Let's Do Lunch...Eating all the CALORIES and WEIGHT-LOSS CARBS you
want!" (weight-loss carbs are unprocessed starchy and sweet carbs that are harder to digest and therefore
stabilize your blood sugar...forcing you to start eating less), amazing reviews at amazon.com, made The 700
Club’s "Top Highlights of the Last 50 Years!", FIRST Magazine (for women) calls Let's Do Lunch an
"International Sensation”, a "Smash Hit" & the "Most Buzzed-about Weight-loss Book of the Year!"” 4731
Bonita Bay Blvd, Bonita Springs, FL 34134 (239) 390-3900, email roger@letsdolunch.com
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